Jang, Monica JTT:EX

From: Boutziouvis, Sam <Sam.Boutziouvis@snclavalin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up and meeting request | Feb 19 | Victoria

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Ok, thanks Shirley.
Until next time.
Sam

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2019, at 6:07 PM, Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sam -

Unfortunately, Fazil is unable to meet on this day.
Shirley

From: Boutziouvis, Sam <Sam.Boutziouvis@snclavalin.com>
Sent: February 5, 2019 3:30 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Follow-up and meeting request | Feb 19 | Victoria
Totally understand. Thanks

Sam

Sent from my iPad

On Feb 5, 2019, at 6:27 PM, Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Afternoon Sam,
Thank you for your email. I'll need to discuss with Fazil as it’s Budget day.

Shirley

From: Boutziouvis, Sam <Sam.Boutziouvis@snclavalin.com>

Sent: February 5, 2019 7:06 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Follow-up and meeting request | Feb 19 | Victoria

Hi, Shirley.

Sorry, but | should have sent this to you.

Was wondering if it would be possible to schedule some time with the Deputy Minister
on Tuesday February 19", in Victoria?

Thanks in advance for your consideration and look forward to hearing from you.

Sam

From: Boutziouvis, Sam
Sent: February 1, 2019 1:37 PM
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To: fazil.mihlar@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Follow-up and meeting request | Feb 19 | Victoria

Hi Fazil.

I was wondering if you might have 30-45 minutes on Tuesday February 19 to meet with
Francois Morton, Executive Vice President, Infrastructure Engineering; Jussi Jaakkola,
Vice President, Investment Development and myself.

We will be in Victoria and have a couple of meetings booked, including with Transport
and Infrastructure Minister Trevena at 9 am.

It's Budget Day in BC. So this is a longshot, but if you have some time in the morning, it
would be great to bring Francois and Jussi by to introduce them and talk about our Infra
priorities in BC in greater detail. Guessing that you will be in the lock-up in the late
morning to early afternoon to provide budget advice and consultation.

Many thanks in advance for considering and look forward to hearing from you.

Sam

Sam Boutziouvis

Vice President, Government Relations

SNC-Lavalin

w. 613-907-7106

c. 613-769-7506
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